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Memorandum 
 

  
DATE:  March 10, 2022 

 
TO:   The Honorable Kenneth Horn, Chair 
   Senate Appropriations Subcommittee on Labor and Economic Opportunity/MEDC 
 
   The Honorable Greg VanWoerkom, Chair 
   House Appropriations Subcommittee on General Government 

 
 FROM: Greg Rivet, Director, Bureau of Administrative Services 

 Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity 
 
   RE:   PA 87 of 2021, Sec. 1063(2) Report 

 
 
 
Per Public Act 87 of 2021, Section 1063(2), the Department of Labor and Economic Opportunity 
shall report on the amount of funds appropriated by fiscal year under the federal Workforce 
Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), 29 USC 3101 to 3361.  
 
The amount of WIOA funds available from prior fiscal years total $63,336,854. WIOA funds are 
awarded on a federal program year of July 1 through June 30 and are available for expenditure 
for three years from the date of the federal award. Use of these funds can only be for specified 
WIOA program purposes that must be in compliance with federal regulations and consistent 
with the State's WIOA unified plan.  
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Mr. Todd Cook, Director of LEO Legislative 
Affairs, at 517-230-8900. 
 
 
 
cc: Kathryn Summers, Director, Senate Fiscal Agency 
 Mary Ann Cleary, Director, House Fiscal Agency 
 Christopher Harkins, State Budget Director 
  
 
 


